



1 has either consulted legal counsel or affirmatively chooses not  
2 to do so.

3 5. Doctor BIGELSEN agrees that he shall NOT make  
4 application at any future date for licensing or relicensing for  
5 a homeopathic medical license with the Arizona State Board of  
6 Homeopathic Medical Examiners.

7 Harvey Bigelsen M.D.  
8 HARVEY BIGELSEN, M.D., M.D.(H.)

9 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 3 day  
10 of February, 1994.

11 Karen A. Maguire  
Notary Public  
12 

13 My Commission expires:  
14 MAY 13, 1997

15 Gladys McGarey M.D. M.D.(H.)  
16 By: GLADYS MCGAREY, M.D., M.D.(H.)  
17 President, Arizona State Board  
of Homeopathic Medical Examiners

18 Based upon the evidence before it and the foregoing  
19 representations by Doctor BIGELSEN, the Arizona State Board of  
20 Homeopathic Medical Examiners adopts the following Findings of  
21 Fact and Conclusions of Law:

22 FINDINGS OF FACT

23 1. The Arizona State Board of Homeopathic Medical  
24 Examiners is the duly constituted authority for the regulation  
25 and control of the practice of homeopathic medicine in the State  
26 of Arizona.

1           2.     HARVEY BIGELSEN, M.D., M.D.(H.), is the holder of  
2 License No. 002 for the practice of homeopathic medicine in the  
3 State of Arizona.

4           3.     On or about October 21, 1993, Doctor BIGELSEN  
5 entered into a Plea Agreement with the United States Attorney,  
6 District of Arizona, in Case No. CR92-474-PHX-RCB, United States  
7 of America v. Harvey BIGELSEN. As part of that Plea Agreement,  
8 Doctor BIGELSEN pleaded guilty to Counts 3, 9, 67 and 109 of the  
9 Superseding Indictment which charged him with filing false,  
10 fictitious or fraudulent claims in violation of Title 18, United  
11 States Code, Section 287 (Counts 3 and 9), mail fraud in  
12 violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1341 (Count  
13 67), and conspiring to obstruct justice in violation of Title  
14 18, United States Code, Section 371 (Count 109), all felonies.

15           4.     As part of the aforementioned Plea Agreement,  
16 Doctor BIGELSEN further agreed prior to sentencing to  
17 voluntarily relinquish and cancel and execute any other required  
18 documents to cancel and terminate all homeopathic or medical  
19 licenses with any local, state or federal boards, commissions or  
20 agencies, including, but not limited to, the following:

- 21           1.     Arizona Homeopathic Licensee No. 002
- 22           2.     Arizona Medical License No. 9667
- 23           3.     New York Medical License No. 097755
4.     New Jersey Medical License No. 24552
5.     DEA Certificate No. BB3105992

24           This action is done so that Doctor BIGELSEN will be unable to  
25 practice homeopathic or allopathic medicine in the United States  
26 of America or its territories.



1 Medical Examiners, as previously issued by the Board, no later  
2 than ten (10) days after execution of this Order by the Board.

3 Doctor BIGELSEN SHALL NOT make application at any  
4 future date for licensing or relicensing for a homeopathic  
5 medical license with the Arizona State Board of Homeopathic  
6 Medical Examiners.

7 ENTERED this 7<sup>th</sup> day of December, 1994.

8 ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF HOMEOPATHIC  
9 MEDICAL EXAMINERS

10 [S E A L]

11   
12 By: GLADYS MCGAREY, M.D. M.D.(H.)  
13 President

14 COPY of the foregoing mailed this  
15 \_\_\_\_\_ day of December, 1993, to:

16 Richard A. Jaffe, Esq.  
17 1710 Summit Tower  
18 11 Greenway Plaza  
19 Houston, Texas 77046

20 Douglas N. Cerf, Executive  
21 Director  
22 Board of Medical Examiners of  
23 the State of Arizona  
24 1651 E. Morton, Suite 210  
25 Phoenix, Arizona 85015

26 James McGee  
Assistant Attorney General  
Board of Medical Examiners of  
the State of Arizona  
1651 E. Morton, Suite 210  
Phoenix, Arizona 85015

0907A.37